## Ken Muyesu

## Full-Stack Developer

kmuyesu@gmail.com 📞 +254-717023695 🔗 https://citixenken.netlify.app/

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/ken-muyesu/ 

https://github.com/citixenken

## PROFILE

Dedicated software developer with over 4 (four) years of experience as a Full Stack Developer. Currently working as a Frontend Developer at a fintech banking institution specializing in digital financial products and services. Strong foundation in software development and a track record of delivering reliable, user-focused solutions.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2024 – Present Frontend Developer

NCBA Bank Kenya PLC ∂

 Designing, developing, deploying, and supporting mobile, web, desktop, and serverbased business solutions that align with NCBA's Digital Business goals - within the LOOP DFS ecosystem.

2023 – May 2024 Full Stack Developer

Realware LLC @

• Leveraging C#, Angular, and .NET to develop Smart SaaS solutions

2021 – Present **Developer**Nairobi, Kenya *Freelancer* 

- TypeScript and React (Next.js) to develop, and maintain web applications
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to deliver projects on time

2016 – 2022 **Production Assistant Manager** 

Nairobi, Kenya Kenya Tea Development Agency

- Managed the plant's production process, ensuring timely delivery of products to clients, locally and overseas.
- Implemented new processes and procedures to improve efficiency and productivity
- Led a team of 100+ production staff, providing training and development to improve their skills

Ken Muyesu kmuyesu@gmail.com

SKILLS

JavaScript, TypeScript — Languages

Golang, C#, .NET — Backend

**Vue.js, React, Angular** — Library, Framework

**Bootstrap 5, Tailwind CSS** — CSS Framework

Figma, Excalidraw — Collaborative Design Tools

React Native — Hybrid Mobile Apps

**RESTful APIs** 

**Git** — Version Control

PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB — Databases

JIRA, Teams, Clickup — Collaboration Tools

Android (XML), iOS (SwiftUI) — Native Mobile Development

Node.js, PHP, WordPress — Server-side

**Google Analytics, Firebase** — Web Analytics

**EDUCATION** 

2022 Moringa School

Nairobi, Kenya Software Engineering Coding School

2014 JKUAT

Nairobi, Kenya Electronic and Computer Engineering

PROJECTS

What I'm currently working on... ∂

Portfolio Link Provided

**REFERENCES** 

Professional references available upon request

Ken Muyesu kmuyesu@gmail.com